Devon

County Council

Phil Norrey
Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of County Hall
the Mid Devon Highways and Topsham Road
Traffic Orders Committee Exeter
Devon
EX2 4QD
(See below)
Your ref : Date : 24 February 2017 Email: wendy.simpson@devon.gov.uk
Our ref : Please ask for : Wendy Simpson, 01392 384383

MID DEVON HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE

Monday, 6th March, 2017

A meeting of the Mid Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee is to be held on the above date
at 10.30 am in the Mayoralty Room, Town Hall, Tiverton to consider the following matters.

P NORREY
Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART | - OPEN COMMITTEE

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Minutes (Pages 1 - 2)
Minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2016, attached.

3 Iltems Requiring Urgent Attention

Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting as
matters of urgency.

MATTERS FOR DECISION

4 Annual Local Waiting Restriction Programme (Pages 3 - 8)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/15), attached.

Electoral Divisions(s): Crediton Rural; Cullompton Rural; Tiverton East; Tiverton West; Willand &
Uffculme



Marsh Lane, Crediton - Road Widening (Pages 9 - 14)
Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment (PTE/17/17), attached.

Electoral Divisions(s): Crediton Rural
Crediton Link Road Impact on Traffic and Air Quality (Minute*3/29 June 2016)
Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste to report.

Electoral Divisions(s): Crediton Rural
Delegated Powers (Pages 15 - 16)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/16), attached.

Electoral Divisions(s): Crediton Rural; Tiverton West
STANDING ITEMS

Petitions/Parking Policy Reviews

[An item fo be taken under s18 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 relating to any
reviews of parking policy sought in line with the Council’s Petition Scheme]
http://www.devon.qgov.uk/petition-scheme.pdf

MATTERS FOR INFORMATION

Dates for Future HATOC Meetings
Please use link below for County Council Calendar of Meetings:

http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

PART Il - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF THE PUBLIC AND
PRESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT EXEMPT INFORMATION MAY BE DISCLOSED

Nil

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO SIGN THE ATTENDANCE REGISTER

Part Il Reports

Members are reminded that Part |l reports contain exempt information and should therefore
be treated accordingly. They should not be disclosed or passed on to any other person(s).

Members are also reminded of the need to dispose of such reports carefully and are
therefore invited to return them to the Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the
meeting for disposal.

Agenda Items and Attendance of District & Town/Parish Councillors

Under the provisions of Standing Order 23, any member of the HATOC (including the District
Council representatives) may put an item on the Agenda for the HATOC relevant to the
functions of the Committee, subject to them giving notice in writing to the Chief Executive of
the matter to be discussed by 9.00am on the eighth working day before the meeting.

Any member of the District Council for the area covered by the HATOC who is not a member
of the Committee, or a Town or Parish Councillor within the area covered by the HATOC,
may, after giving 24 hours’ notice in writing to the Chief Executive, attend and speak to any
item on the Agenda with the consent of the Committee.

For further information please contact Wendy Simpson on 01392 384383.



http://www.devon.gov.uk/petition-scheme.pdf
http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

Membership

County Councillors

Councillors R Radford (Chairman), N Way (Vice-Chair), J Berry, P Colthorpe, D Hannon and M Squires
Mid Devon District Council

Councillors R Chesterton, D Coren and L Cruwys

Declaration of Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare any interest they may have in any item to be considered
at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking place on that item.

Access to Information

Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or lists of background papers relating to any item
on this agenda should contact Gerry Rufolo on 01392 382299.
Agenda and minutes of the Committee are published on the Council’'s Website

Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings

The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting live on the internet via the
‘Democracy Centre’ on the County Council’'s website. The whole of the meeting may be broadcast
apart from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the press and
public. For more information go to: http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/

In addition, anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and public
are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as directed by the
Chairman. Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without
the use of any additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and
having regard also to the wishes of any member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed.
As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the
Democratic Services Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is
happening.

Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting. An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available
for meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. For information on Wi-Fi availability at other
locations, please contact the Officer identified above.

Public Participation

Any member of the public resident in the administrative area of the County of Devon may make a
presentation on any proposed traffic order being considered by the Committee. Any request to make a
presentation must be given to the Chief Executive’s Directorate, County Hall, Exeter by 12 noon on the
third working day before the relevant meeting.

For further information please contact Wendy Simpson on 01392 384383.

Emergencies

In the event of the fire alarm sounding leave the building immediately by the nearest available exit,
following the fire exit signs. If doors fail to unlock press the Green break glass next to the door. Do not
stop to collect personal belongings, do not use the lifts, do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

Mobile Phones

Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council Chamber

If you need a copy of this Agenda and/or a Report in
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or
other languages), please contact the Information Centre
on 01392 380101 or email to: centre@devon.gov.uk or
write to the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat at County
Hall, Exeter, EX2 4QD.

f)

Induction loop system available



http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/
mailto:centre@devon.gov.uk




Agenda Item 2

MID DEVON HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE
11/10/16

MID DEVON HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE
11 October 2016

Present:

Devon County Council:

Councillors R Radford (Chairman), N Way and P Colthorpe

Mid Devon District Council:

Councillors R Chesterton and D Coren

Apologies:

Councillors J Berry, D Hannon and M Squires

7 Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 29 June 2016 be signed as a correct
record.

8 Items Requiring Urgent Attention

There was no matter raised as a matter of urgency.

9 Devon Highways Update

The Head of Highways, Capital Development and Waste reported on the Cabinet’'s decision
to award the County Council's Highways Term Maintenance Contract to Skanska
Construction UK Limited, as a single lot bid for the County Council (for the period 1 April 2017
to 31 March 2024, with extension options to 2027).

10 Community Road Warden Scheme

The Committee received the report of the Head of Highways, Capital Development and Waste
(HCW/16/70) on changes to the Community Road Warden Scheme in light of feedback
received since its introduction two years ago. The Scheme guidance was being simplified and
updated, and its scope widened to include the option to undertake minor carriageway
surfacing repairs, and a process to apply for financial grants towards materials, labour and
equipment introduced. Applications received for funding would be considered on a case by
case basis.

The intention was to relaunch the Scheme through a number of local Parish and Town
Council events to be held during November.

Members’ discussion points with the Head of Service included:

o the relatively low number of Road Warden Agreements (20 to date, from some 450 Town
and Parish Councils);

e encouragement of Chapter 8 training, in readiness for when works were required;

e arrangements for combined town and parish highway conferences on the updated
Scheme, where the County Council’'s Project Officer would also be available to further
brief Parish Councils as necessary; and

o the flexibility of support available for Towns and Parishes.

Page 1



Agenda Item 2

1
* 12
* 13
* 14
* 15

Crediton Link Road Impact on Traffic and Air Quality (Minute *3/29 June 2016)

The Head of Highways, Capital Development and Waste reported as requested at the
previous meeting on traffic flow data for the locations at Higher Road and Jockey Hill in
Crediton, following the construction of the Crediton Link Road, showing 2-way changes in 12
hour traffic flows between 2010 and 2015.

It was acknowledged that the Link Road had achieved its objectives but that there were
continuing concerns due to the volume and speed of traffic on Jockey Hill and the narrow
width of Higher Road. The data provided showed an increase of 19% in traffic flow on Jockey
Hill. The Head of Service agreed to examine the concerns of the Committee at both the
Higher Road and Jockey Hill locations and report back to the next meeting.

Proposed Prohibition of Vehicles, Washfield Lane (Farleigh Meadows), Tiverton
(Minute *4/29 June 2016)

The Head of Highways, Capital Development and Waste reported as requested at the
previous meeting that the future maintenance responsibility for the area of land to the west of
the proposed junction realignment at Washfield Lane (Farleigh Meadows), Tiverton, as shown
on drawing 16002/001 to report PTE/16/18 would, except for a small area of Highways verge,
remain with the Developer.

Petitions/Parking Policy Reviews

There was no current petition for a parking review from a member of the public relating to Mid
Devon.

Transport Capital Programme 2016/17 (Cabinet Minute *70/14 September 2016)

The Committee received the report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment
(PTE/16/43) approved by the Cabinet at its meeting on 14 September 2016 on the revised
Transport Capital Programme for 2016/17 to reflect changes in scheme costs, funding
sources and timing.

The Head of Highways, Capital Development and Waste advised that detailed proposals
relating to the North Devon Link Road would be submitted to the next Cabinet on 12 October
2016.

Future Meetings

Members requested that future meetings of the Committee should, if possible, be held at the
Mid Devon District Council Offices at Phoenix House, Tiverton.

*DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT

The Meeting started at 10.30 am and finished at 11.37 am

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

HIW/17/15

Mid Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
6 March 2017

Annual Local Waiting Restriction Programme

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that:

(a) work on the annual waiting restrictions programme and the prioritisation
process applied in 16/17 is noted;

(b) the recommendation contained in Section 4. of this report are agreed and the
proposals implemented;

(c) pending Cabinet support, and decisions on funding and scope of works; a
further programme is developed for 17/18.

1. Background

The County Council regularly receives requests for waiting restrictions to be introduced or
amended. These can be difficult to deliver due to resource and funding pressures which, in
turn, can have a negative impact on the County Council’s relationship with local
communities.

Recognising this difficulty, a managed process has been developed to deliver an annual
local programme for each HATOC area for the funding and delivery of waiting restriction
schemes.

The agreed process was reported to Members at the March 2016 meeting along with the
proposed programme for this Committee’s area for approval.

Building on the success of this process, officers propose that a further programme is
developed for 2017/18.

2. Proposal

Pending Cabinet support, decisions on funding and scope of works, officers propose that :-

(a) the site that have received objections in the 2016/17 programme are reported to this
committee and decided individually, in line with the recommendation in Section 4.

(b) consideration is given to extending the scope of the programme in 2017/18 to include
other restrictions and minor aids to movement improvements such as dropped

crossing points.

In preparation for the 17/18 programme, and assuming Cabinet support, Members may wish
to discuss sites for consideration with local officers in the Neighbourhood Highways Teams.

Page 3



Agenda ltem 4

3. Consultations

The 2016/17 Programme advertised proposals from Exeter City and all District Council
Areas. A budget of £100,000 was allocated to the project with indicative budgets of £12,500
for each area. The number of requests received in some areas significantly exceeded
others but have all been contained within the overall budget.

The table below shows the number of proposals advertised in each area, the number of sites
progressed without significant objection, the number of sites to be reported to HATOC in
each area and the number of objections received respectively.

Area Available| No. of Sites No. of Sites No. of Sites No. of
Funding | advertised Progressed to be Objections
reported to received
HATOC
Torridge £12,500 8 6 2 1
Mid Devon £12,500 10 9 1 5
East Devon £12,500 58 21 37 49
West Devon £12,500 14 8 6 39
South Hams £12,500 54 32 22 71
Exeter £12,500 81 58 23 43
Teignbridge £12,500 34 20 14 28
North Devon £12,500 22 14 8 8
Total £100,000 282 168 114 247
4. Representations Received in the Mid Devon District
Objections have been received to the following proposal.
Exeter Road Cullompton
Existing Restriction — Waiting Limited to 1 Hours, no return within 1 Hour. Monday to

Saturday.

Proposal to introduce a No Waiting “At any time” restriction deleting most of the limited
Waiting Bay.

The change is proposed to allocate space at the northern end of the bay, adjacent to the
Bus Stop, for Buses to pull in. Currently Buses have to stop in the carriageway opposite the
Supermarket Car Park entrance and passengers have to walk around parked cars into the
road to access the Bus.

Summary of Representations

Comment | Devon County Council Response

First Respondent: Cullompton Town Council

Objection to the no waiting at any time on Exeter
Road, Cullompton.

Believes a designated bus bay should be
provided from the beginning of the short stay
parking bay (Exeter Road Garage side) and the
remaining area to stay as the existing limited
waiting.

The bus bay is provided at the northern
extent of the existing limited waiting bay,
to link in with the pedestrian crossing
facilities closer to the pedestrian desire
lines.

Page 4




Agenda Item 4

Comment

| Devon County Council Response

Second Respondent: Email from Member of the Public

Objection to the proposed no waiting at any time
on Exeter Road, Cullompton. The current limited
waiting is well used by the residents of
Cullompton.

The bus is unable to pull in parallel to
the footway due to vehicles being
parked up to the end of the current bus
stop.

The bays are extremely convenient and free,
which allows easy access to businesses without
having to use the pay and display car park.

Believes this action would impact on the
businesses in the area, and their takings as some
of their customers will not be able to easily
access them.

To encourage the use of public
transport, Devon County Council seeks
to improve facilities for bus users.

It is acknowledged that there are local
businesses in the area and have
compromised by retaining a section of
the limited waited.

The only very temporarily difficulty is when the
bus stops on one side or the other, but this is
literally for a minute or two at the most. There is
a zebra crossing further along the road, which
allows pedestrians to cross safely and so there is
no risk to road users.

The bus bay is provided at the northern
extent of the existing limited waiting bay,
to link in with the pedestrian crossing
facilities closer to the pedestrian desire
lines.

Itis RECOMMENDED that a Site Meeting is arranged with County Councillor and Town
Council representatives to agree a resolution to this proposal.

A plan of the proposal can be seen in Appendix A to this report.

5. Financial Considerations

The total costs of the scheme are contained within a countywide budget of £100,000 which
has been allocated from the On Street Parking Account.

6. Environmental Impact Considerations

The scheme rationalises on street parking within the town and its stated objectives are

designed to:

e Enable enforcement to be undertaken efficiently.
¢ Encourage longer term visitors to use off street car parks.

e Encourage those working in the town make
Share, Public Transport, Walking and Cycling.

more sustainable travel choices eg Car

The Environmental effects of the scheme are therefore positive.

7. Equality Considerations

There are not considered to be any equality issues associated with the proposals.

impact will therefore be neutral.

8. Legal Considerations

The

The lawful implications and consequences of the proposal have been considered and taken

into account in the preparation of this report.

Page 5




Agenda ltem 4

When making a Traffic Regulation Order it is the County Council’s responsibility to ensure
that all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 that states that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable,
secures the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic and provision of parking
facilities. It is considered that the proposals comply with Section 122 of the Act as they
practically secure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around Cullompton
and to its associated parking facilities.

9. Risk Management Considerations

There are thought to be no major safety issues arising from the proposal.
10. Public Health Impact

There is not considered to be any public health impact.

11. Reasons for Recommendations

The proposals rationalise existing parking arrangements within the town by:

e Enabling enforcement to be undertaken efficiently.

e Encouraging longer term visitors to use off street car parks.

o Encouraging those working in the town make more sustainable travel choices eg Car
Share, Public Transport, Walking and Cycling.

The proposals contribute to the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around
Cullompton and therefore comply with S 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

David Whitton

Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Divisions: All in Mid Devon

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: Mike Jones

Room No: ABG Lucombe House, County Hall, Exeter

Tel No: 01392 383000
Background Paper Date File Ref.
Nil

mj170217mdh
sc/cr/annual local waiting restriction programme
02 240217

Page 6



) abed

Dunramin

The B=ll

= [nn
r-3

21.8m

Appendix A

To HIW/17/15

Key:

Proposed No Waiting at

Any Time

Existing Mo Waiting at

Any Time

AR
[ “ﬁh

]

|

Existing Limited Waiting

Mon-5at Bam-6pm 1hr
Mo Return Within 1hr

T

L x
0 Crowe cozyright. Al rights ressrvesl | 01 9782
Ao

Uo rot soebs Fom i dreweng n eit>es herd o

sedronic fomr el No repormbily i scoepiec weers

Hhim cirarsi=ig i Ll i cioUrresarows other Eun et for
which & wam origimwily prepans: and s

ENVE55G/00T (A)

The Ball Lig
Frrer— TR T Ey TIaE
Famd of Capisl Devslozme,
- Exeter Road, Cullompton AG NTS
DeVOn ol — s ants | mieseio0eie
County Cauncil s — - d
s Proposed W aiting Restriction drawing number

7 Wwal| epuaby






Agenda Iltem 5

PTENT7/17

Mid Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
6 March 2017

Marsh Lane, Crediton — Road Widening

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment

Please note that the following recommendation is subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that:

(a) the scheme shown on plan A11013/003 revD and included in Appendix I, is
approved for construction at an estimated cost of £65,485;

(b) that Devon County Council continue to work with the local community to
identify pedestrian crossing improvements.

1. Introduction

The Crediton Link Road scheme was opened in 2014 to provide a new route through the
Lords Meadow Industrial Estate between the A377 and the A3072. To improve safety and
access for large vehicles, this report seeks approval to construct a road widening scheme
that will remove a pinch point on the A3072 Marsh Lane/Commercial Road route through the
estate.

2. Background

The £8.5m scheme to construct the Crediton Link Road was approved by Cabinet on 29 May
2013. The link road was opened in October 2014 and now provides a direct connection into
the Lords Meadow Industrial Estate from the A377. The Crediton Link Road scheme has
provided an alternative route for HGV’s to avoid Exeter Road, which is both narrow and has
suffered from air quality issues as part of the Air Quality Management Area declared in
Crediton.

During development of the Link Road Scheme, the impact of routing additional heavy traffic
onto the existing industrial estate roads was considered. The link road scheme incorporated
improvements to the junction from Commercial Road onto the A3072 Exhibition Road and a
change in priority from Marsh Lane into Commercial Road, making this the main road route
through the estate.

In January 2012 Cabinet Member approval was secured to progress a more extensive road
widening scheme along Marsh Lane between its junctions with Commonmarsh Lane and
Commercial Road. The more extensive scheme was not introduced as part of the link road
scheme in 2014 and following further review and consultation it is no longer proposed to
pursue the full widening scheme on Marsh Lane. Post scheme monitoring has shown a
positive impact on both HGV routing and on the town’s air quality. However, a pinch point
still exists on the new route south of the shared private entrance into Kirton Kayaks and
Crediton Confectionary Ltd. The width of road at this location means that it is not possible
for two large vehicles to safely pass. To address this issue the report is requesting approval
to remove this localised pinch point.

Page 9



Agenda Item 5

3. Scheme Proposal

The scheme shown on plan A11013/003 revD and included in Appendix I, incorporates
localised widening of the carriageway on Marsh Lane adjacent to the boundary of Kirton
Kayaks. To accommodate this road widening, additional private land is required from Kirton
Kayaks in order to relocate the footpath. The private land is being transferred by agreement
to become part of the public highway in exchange for accommodation works to relocate and
replace the boundary fencing and gates into the site and to make necessary changes within
the site itself. The scheme also includes an informal crossing point with dropped kerbs
between the footpaths on either side of the access serving Kirton Kayaks and Crediton
Confectionary Ltd.

4, Consultations

Extensive consultation work was undertaken during the development of the link road scheme
and also through formal planning application.

Ongoing consultations with the town council and local member have taken place during the
construction period and after the opening of the link road scheme. One of the key local
concerns is safety on Marsh Lane\Commercial Road where pedestrians cross from Hawkins
Way towards the leisure centre. Concern has been expressed that any extensive widening
of Marsh Lane could increase vehicle speeds and reduce road safety for pedestrians.

A range of pedestrian crossing options have been investigated to address these concerns.
However the proximity of accesses has meant that it is not possible to incorporate a new
formal crossing facility where required, without acquiring additional private land and delaying
any localised widening on Marsh Lane where it is required.

The localised pinch point widening scheme that is now bring proposed will have a minimal
impact on the width and alignment of Marsh Lane. Crediton Town Council resolved in
October 2016 to support the scheme to remove the pinch point outside Kirton Kayaks in
order to take advantage of land whilst it is still available. Work will continue to identify a
pedestrian crossing solution with the Town Council and local member.

5. Options/Alternatives

Options to widen Marsh Lane were considered at the detailed design and planning stages
for the Crediton Link Road scheme. The reduced scheme is being proposed to address the
most significant pinch point on the new A3072 route and to minimise any potential for
increased traffic speeds through the estate.

6. Financial Considerations

The estimated scheme cost is £65,485. A developer contribution of approximately £114k
has been secured through Section 106 agreement for 185 dwellings at Wellparks, Crediton.
Forward funding of this contribution has been identified within the current Transport Capital
Programme.

7. Environmental Impact Considerations

By promoting suitable alternative routes for large vehicles, the scheme proposals will have a

positive impact on reducing vehicle emissions and improving the environment within the
town centre.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

8. Equality Considerations

An Equality Impact and Needs Assessment (EINA) was undertaken for the Crediton Link
Road Scheme. No new policies are being recommended in this report and therefore an
individual Equality Impact and Needs Assessment for the scheme is not considered
necessary.

9. Legal Considerations

Land will be transferred subject to agreement with the registered owners of Kirton Kayaks.
10. Risk Management Considerations

No risks have been identified.

11. Public Health Impact

Improving access to the Lords Meadow Industrial Estate will contribute towards maintaining
the public health benefits achieved by removing heavy polluting traffic from narrow streets in
the town centre.

12. Reasons for Recommendations

It is recommended that the scheme is approved for construction to improve HGV access on
the A3072 Crediton Link Road and support air quality improvements achieved in the town

centre.

Dave Black
Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment

Electoral Division: Crediton Rural

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: James Anstee
Room No. AB2 Lucombe House

Tel No: (01392) 382690
Background Paper

None

ja140217mdh
sc/cr/marsh lane crediton road widening
03 240217

Page 11



2T obed

Appendix |
To PTE/M7/17

Existing tree to be removed
and other existing
vegetation to be removed or
trimmed back to allow
installation of new fenceline
and relocated streetlighting
column.

fancing

Existing street light o be
moved to back of footpath e

Existing fenceline to be removed \\

Remove existing fencing to contractor's
tip off site. Install new 1.8 m high
Euroguard Regular weldmesh fence ar
- similar approved. Remove any
vegetation to allow safe installation of
new fence.

Eakers DIY

Remove existing double gates,
replace with new to match proposed

Kirton Kayaks

N,
AN
N

Lower steps up masonry wall to
remain as existing. Remove 10 tip off
site upper section of steps that
extends over existing chainlink fence.
Single gate with Emergency Push
Pad Lock to replace existing upper

eps at fire exit and match
proposed fencing.

Ly reooo

KEY
Existing carriageway

Proposed widened carriageway

Da not scale from this drawing in either hard or
elecironic lormat. No responsibilty s accepled
where this drawing s used in circumstances other
than that for which it was originally prepared and
issuod,

“
Double gates to replace existing

to match proposed fencing

NOTES
daitn
Proposed fened verge
Tactile paving
Proposed dropped kerb
Existing fenceline
Proposed fenceline
Dropper kerb
Existing lining
Proposed lining
Rev| Dale |Drawn| Revisions. =
0 |18.12.2014| BL | Initial Issue s
A |18.03.2015| CV | Give way markings [ BL
added, drawing frama
and scale updatad.
B |30,062015| BL | Fencelineandlent | JS
amended.
© |11.11.2016] OP | Minor text s
amendments,
roadmarkings removed
D |27.01:2017| OP | Textamendmentto | JS
remove exisling tree

Devon

County Council

The position of the "Statutory
Undertakers' plant shown on the
drawings must be regarded as
approximate only.

[Engineering Design Group|
Matford Offices Tel. 0845 155 1004
County Hall Fax. 01392 382342
Topsham Road
Exeter customer@devon.gov.uk
EX24QD www.devon.gov.uk

JOB

MARSH LANE

DRAWING TITLE

KIRTON KAYAKS
SCHEME PLAN AND
ACCOMMODATION

WORKS

Revision

% A11013/003
et 1:200 @ ™ A2

G wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 5

Appendix Il
To PTE/NM7/17

TENT 1534

2E4E 10, T00Ea

e
:'.-:'
Downeas Head
Downes Homae
Farm
Marsh Lane
Widening
Balancing

Fand

Industrial Estate —_—

il Ry - Golf Crurse
Seale 15004 ] 200m.
Dmsad upen D6 Stre® e [T 9m) O Crowe casyright. Al rights mesrssd l-’a,ge J-\j

2







Agenda Item 7

HIW/17/16

Mid Devon Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
6 March 2017

Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendation is subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the report be noted.

1. Summary

In accordance with Minute *3 of the Meeting of this Committee on 29 July 2003 this report
details the actions taken under Delegated Powers since the last meeting and, where
appropriate, in consultation with the Chairman and Local Members.

2, Actions on Advertised Traffic Orders

Since the last meeting of this Committee, a number of Traffic Orders have been progressed

and where objections have been received, these have been dealt with by a consultation with
the Chairman and Local Members. Details of these matters are listed below.

Location Proposal Action
Crediton Various parking changes | Traffic regulation order advertised, objections
as part of the Crediton resolved and order sealed after consultation
Traffic Management Plan | with Local Member and HATOC Chair.
Blundells Road, | Introduction of 20mph Traffic regulation order, road humps and
Tiverton zone, traffic calming and | pedestrian crossings advertised after
pedestrian crossings consultation with Cabinet Member. Order
sealed and works implemented as no
objections received.

David Whitton
Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Divisions: Crediton Rural, Tiverton West

Local Government Act 1972

List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: James Bench

Tel No: 0345 155 1004

Background Paper Date File Ref.

None

jb230217mdh
sc/cr/delegated powers
2 hq 240217

Page 15






	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Annual Local Waiting Restriction Programme
	5 Marsh Lane, Crediton - Road Widening
	7 Delegated Powers

